SCHOOL HEALTH ADVISORY COUNCIL

Date: January 16, 2025

Location: Waxahachie ISD Administration Building

- Call to Order
 - o Call to order at 11:39 a.m. Shari Phillips welcomed everyone.
- Welcome
 - Motion to approve minutes from the November 7, 2024, motion made by Bo Livingston with Lyssa Ridlehuber seconding and passed.
 - Introduction of new members
 - Julia Garza, Maximus Medicaid
 - Andrew Zimba, Maximus Medicaid
 - Wendy Luis, REACH Council
 - David Dobson, New Director of Sports Medicine
- SHAC Updates
 - o REACH Council Update (Shari Phillips)
 - Shari is asking for donations for prom attire. Gently used dresses, suits, etc. Having two thousand dresses would like to get more donations of suits. 4 Drop off locations: Prosperity Bank, Tim Tob State Farm branch ...can reach out for others.
 - Counseling Update (Ginger Robinson and Monica Taylor)
 - Last meeting Monica Taylor did a presentation on the Choose Love program and those are continuing. Field Trip updates will be shared at the next meeting. Feb 6 Next Steps will present to JH 8th grade students to get valuable information for suicide awareness. Parent presentation will be shown prior to the student assembly.
 - WISD Security Update (Christopher Wilkinson)
 - Drug dogs came out Tuesday, around two hundred kids were searched and only one finding was at Global in the parking lot. Prescription medication was found but it was a non-issue. Town Hall tonight and next Tuesday will be the safety/security update.
 - Community Involvement Update (Becca Lockridge)
 - Invitation given to the Town Meeting tonight. March 7th DEAR Day, times are TBD now. The signups will go live in February. PR will partner with the Chamber of Commerce on January 30th at Nelson for social updates at the Morning Brew event on how our district works alongside the universities. Lighthouse for Learning is back live beginning Feb 3rd, with several class options to choose from. Courses are free or \$20 or less. Courses can be signed up for through a link on the website or reach out for a direct link.
 - WISD Health Update (Ginger Robinson)
 - Random drug testing rescheduled. No Global or HS in December. All 3 JH were negative.
- SHAC Presentations (REACH, Cassie Street and REACH Council)
 - o Fentanyl Awareness & Narcan Presentation
 - The presentation explained the problems of Fentanyl. It is an exceptionally large problem that the world is dealing with. It is best to have Narcan nasal sprays available in first aid kits. It is available within our campuses (Nurses, Counselors and Security have them). REACH also had the Narcan nasal sprays available for anyone to take with them at the sign in table. Although the FDA recommends Narcan to be stored in a cool space, you can still use it in hotter climates. As well as if its expired it is okay to be used several years after the posted date.
 - The presenter confirmed that it cannot be absorbed through skin, but by mucous. It can be administered to older patients. You can administer the Narcan if they are not breathing and

proceed with CPR until first responders arrive. Narcan can be used in both nostrils if necessary. Narcan can be purchased over the counter and is best to be kept on you for emergencies.

• Adjournment

 Motion to adjourn made by Kam Bridges at 12:21 p.m., second by Jessica Nelson and passed unanimously.